
CITY OF COOS BAY CITY COUNCIL 
Agenda Staff Report 

MEETING DATE 
July 5, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 

TO: Mayor Benetti and City Councilors 

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

Jennifer Wirsing, Wastewater Project Engineer 

Rodger Craddock, City Manager if.£ {)1.­
Jim Hossley, Public Works and Development Director "WI 

ISSUE: Award Construction Contract for the Sanitary Sewer Replacement West of WWTP 
No. 1 and the N. 4th Street/Highland Avenue 

SUMMARY: 

The City has bundled two smaller projects in an effort to obtain more competitive bids. The projects 
are titled, Sanitary Sewer Replacement West of WWTP No. 1 and, N. 41h Street/Highland Avenue 
Sewer Replacement. HGE Inc was the design engineer for both projects. The Sanitary Sewer 
Replacement West of WWTP No. 1 is located along the west side of the wastewater treatment plant 
(680 Ivy Avenue) and consists of the replacement of approximately 430 feet of sanitary and 200 feet 
of storm sewer. TheN. 41h street/Highland Avenue Sewer Replacement consists of approximately 
260 feet of sanitary sewer replacement along N. 4th Street between Highland and Park Avenue and 
approximately 200 feet of sanitary sewer replacement along Highland Avenue between N. 41h and 3rd 
Street. Bids were opened on June 20, 2016. Two bids were received and accepted : 

Contractor Bid Amount 

Johnson Rock Products, Inc. $456,653.50 
Billeter Marine, LLC $335,793.72 

Engmeer's Est1mate = $315,829 

The Sanitary Sewer Replacement West of WWTP No. 1 project is identified on the 20-year 
takedown list and the 5-year Capital Improvement Project (CIP) plan. The project is funded through 
the Infrastructure Finance Authority Loan Number 1 (Fund 2-81 0-530-3015). The N. 4th 
Street/Highland Avenue Sewer Replacement project is identified on the 5-year CIP plan and is an 
emergency project that was identified through a video investigation (29-81 0-530-301 0). Due to the 
nature of underground work and the potential unknowns it is recommended that a 15% contingency 
be approved. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

If it pleases the Council, award the construction contract to Billeter Marine, LLC for Sanitary Sewer 
Replacement West of WWTP No. 1 and the N. 4th Street/Highland Avenue Sewer Replacement 
Projects for a total project cost not to exceed $386,162 ($335, 793.72 plus a 15% contingency of 
$50,368.28). 
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For additional information, see the attached May 23 Joint Council IURA Work Session report titled, 
Discussion of Wastewater Projects for 2017 Summer/Fall Construction Season 
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